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Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Crown Solicitor's OMice
Date:Date:Date:Date: Monday, 10 November 2025 at 10:55:04 am Australian Eastern Daylight Time
From:From:From:From: CrownSol
To:To:To:To: Telina Webb
Attachments:Attachments:Attachments:Attachments: image003.png, image004.png

Dear Ms Webb
 
I refer to your correspondence of 1 October 2025 concerning Ms Mattes.
 
Your correspondence has been reviewed by the Crown Solicitor, who has nothing to add to the
previous response of 28 August 2025, a copy of which is enclosed for your information.
 
The Crown Solicitor’s OMice will not be providing any further response to correspondence in
relation to this matter.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Crown Solicitor's OMiceCrown Solicitor's OMiceCrown Solicitor's OMiceCrown Solicitor's OMice
 
 
 
 
T 02 94749550  E crownsol@cso.nsw.gov.au

 
 
 

 
 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. 
I also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

 
From:From:From:From: CrownSol <crownsol@cso.nsw.gov.au>
Sent:Sent:Sent:Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2025 11:43 AM
To:To:To:To: info@nswfreedomofinformaHon.net
Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: Correspondence from the Crown Solicitor's Office
 
Dear Ms Webb
 
Thank you for your correspondence of 18 August 2025 concerning the Government Information
(Public Access) Act 2009 and an employee of the Crown Solicitor’s OMice.
 
After carefully considering the matters raised by you, the Crown Solicitor has decided that no
wrongdoing has been identified and no further action will be taken.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Crown Solicitor's Office
 
T 02 94749550  E crownsol@cso.nsw.gov.au
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I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. 
I also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

 

DISCLAIMER: This email message, including any aUachments, is intended for the individual or enHty to whom it
is addressed and may contain informaHon that is confidenHal, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you have received this email in error you must not disclose or use the informaHon in it. Please
delete the email and any copies and noHfy the sender. ConfidenHality or privilege are not waived or lost by
reason of the mistaken delivery to you. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and
are not necessarily the views of the Department of CommuniHes and JusHce. The Department accepts no
liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or aUachments and recommends that the
recipient check this email and any aUached files for the presence of viruses.


